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January 13, 2021 

VIA RESS

Ms. Christine E. Long 
Registrar 
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD 
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Long: 

Re: EB-2020-0091 – Enbridge Gas Inc. (EGI) Integrated Resource Planning (IRP) Proposal.

Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA) Notice of Non-Filing of Interrogatories. 

We note the significant number of interrogatories already filed in this matter and we have considered 
the provision already made for a Technical Conference to clarify interrogatory responses. In this 
context, we expect a relatively comprehensive record and have concluded that submitting additional 
interrogatories on behalf of IGUA would not likely be of assistance to the Board and so we will not 
be doing so. 

We look forward to reviewing the responses to the interrogatories already filed by others. 

Yours truly, 

Ian A. Mondrow 

c: S. Rahbar (IGUA) 
A. Stiers (EGI) 
D. Stevens (Aird & Berlis LLP) 
M. Parkes (Board Staff) 
M. Millar (Board Staff) 
Intervenors of Record 
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